
RFB# OCA-DPCS-001 Initial Q&A 

Deadline to ask questions: 03/15/2024 at 5:00 PM 

1.We are trying to get a handle how often these envelopes are placed during the 1 year period.  

Answer: The New York State Office of Court Administration (“OCA”) is currently ordering these 

envelopes on a quarterly basis. However, as stated in the bid specifications, that frequency of 

ordering is subject to change based on need. 

2. Are these ordered and shipped all qty at the same time or monthly, quarterly drop ships to the Albany 

location? For example: ITEM 1 – is asking for 16,000,000 envelopes - Should we print all these in one 

time & deliver at the same time?  

Answer: OCA will send purchase orders to the awarded contractor to place envelope orders with exact 

quantities to be printed and delivered on an as-needed basis. The awarded contractor assumes its 

own risk in producing quantities in excess of what is specified on the purchase orders.   

OCA would like to emphasize that the annual quantities by item provided in the Request For Bid are 

estimates only and, accordingly, no commitment or guarantee to reach any specified volume of 

business is made or implied. 

3. About the delivery, should all items be shipped together or separately as each other is completed in 

four shipments? 

Answer: This will be determined between OCA and the awarded contractor, provided that the entirety 

of the order is delivered no later than fifteen (15) days after awarded contractor’s receipt of OCA final, 

written approval of proof batch.   

4. Do you have a previous bid tabulation on this? 

Answer: Yes. The previous bid tabulation is attached. 

5. Is it a white glove delivery or do you have a loading dock? The information is needed for the 

computation of shipping cost. 

Answer:  The delivery location has a dock for deliveries that can accommodate 53’ tractor trailers, as 

well as onsite staff and equipment to unload the envelope pallets from the truck.  

6. Are we able to offer an alternative envelope style: open side – side seam web construction?  
 

Answer: OCA will not accept the alternative open side – side seam web construction envelope.  

7. Please provide a copy of the current contract for review of public records 
 

Answer: A copy of the current contract is attached. 

 

 



OCA/JSO-240    TABULATION OF BIDS 12/5/18 
 

             
       Grand Total Price for Initial 2-Year Term 
 
CENVEO WORLDWIDE LIMITED    $ 1,047,570 
 
 
NO-BIDS:    
 
Northeastern Envelope Co. 
Elite Envelope & Graphics, Inc. 
Salsa Professional Apparel 
 
NO RESPONSE: 
 
American Printing & Envelope Co., Inc. 
United Envelope 
Tension Corp.      
Worcester Envelope 
Magnum Media and Marketing 
Jayden Graphics 
 
 
 
 
141441 Broadway 
3rd Floor, Suite 3021 
New York, New York 10018 
 
212-575-6565 
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